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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 11:32 AM
To: 'Brent Wheeler'
Cc: Marcia Redford; Yoo, James; sbrathwaite@groundzonees.com; Dennis
Subject: RE: Schedule of Data Gap Investigation Drilling/Sampling - 170 Woodland Way, 

Piedmont, CA (ACDEH Fuel Leak Case No. RO0003256) DRILLING POSTPONED

Hi Brent, 
Thanks for the news and sorry to hear of their problems.  I’ve had several sites requesting extensions due to 
the fire for various reasons this morning. 
 
I’ve updated Geotracker to reflect an extension to January 18, 2019 in order to provide some added flexibility 
due to the fire, as well as the holidays. 
Good luck out there. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Geologist, PG, CEG 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist  
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax: 510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF Copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 
 

From: Brent Wheeler [mailto:bwheeler@wheelergroupenvironmental.com]  
Sent: Monday, November 12, 2018 8:57 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org> 
Cc: Marcia Redford <redfordfamily@earthlink.net>; Yoo, James <jamesy@acpwa.org>; 
sbrathwaite@groundzonees.com; Dennis <dennis@enprobe.us> 
Subject: RE: Schedule of Data Gap Investigation Drilling/Sampling ‐ 170 Woodland Way, Piedmont, CA (ACDEH Fuel Leak 
Case No. RO0003256) DRILLING POSTPONED 
 
Mark, 
 
We recently received notice from EnProbe Drilling Services (located in Oroville, CA) that they will have to postpone all 
their jobs this week (& possibly next week) due to the Paradise CAMP FIRE that is now nearing Oroville. We will be 
postponing the drilling originally scheduled at the subject Site on 11/14/18 & 11/15/18. I have copied Alameda Public 
Works Agency to postpone the Drilling Permit W2018‐0962 accordingly, and will provide all an update when we will re‐
schedule the work. We apologize for any inconvenience.  
 
Due to the postponed field drilling work, we also request an approximate 1‐month extension for submittal of the Draft 
Corrective Action Plan and Site Investigation Report, originally due on 12/7/18 – See ACDEH September 26, 
2018  Conditional Data Gap Work Plan Approval Letter. 
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Thank you, 
 

Brent A. Wheeler 
Wheeler Group Environmental, LLC 
369‐B Third Street, Suite #221 
San Rafael, CA 94901 
  
P: 415‐686‐8846 
Email: bwheeler@wheelergroupenvironmental.com 
  

 
 

From: Brent Wheeler  
Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 11:06 AM 
To: 'Detterman, Mark, Env. Health' <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org> 
Cc: Mark Youngkin <myoungkin@wheelergroupenvironmental.com>; 'Marcia Redford' <redfordfamily@earthlink.net> 
Subject: Schedule of Data Gap Investigation Drilling/Sampling ‐ 170 Woodland Way, Piedmont, CA (ACDEH Fuel Leak 
Case No. RO0003256) 
 

Mark, 
 
On behalf of Marcia Redford, Wheeler Group Environmental LLC, in collaboration with EnProbe Drilling 
Services is scheduled to conduct drilling/sampling at the subject property next Wednesday/Thursday, 
11/14/18 & 11/15/18. All work will be performed in accordance with Wheeler Group’s August 10, 2018 Data 
Gap Investigation Work Plan, conditionally approved by the ACDEH in its most recent letter dated 9/26/18. We 
have acquired an approved drilling permit from Alameda County Public Works Agency for the proposed site 
investigations borings. Please contact us with any questions or concerns. 
 

Brent A. Wheeler 
Wheeler Group Environmental, LLC 
369‐B Third Street, Suite #221 
San Rafael, CA 94901 
  
P: 415‐686‐8846 
Email: bwheeler@wheelergroupenvironmental.com 
  

 
 


